May 6, 2009

Mr. Aaron Costa

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road RM 3360

PO Box 6012

San Ramon, CA 94583-2324

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000143 (Global ID# T0600100304), Chevron #9-0020,
1633 Harrison Street, Oakland, CA 94621

Dear Mr. Costa:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) confirms that soil remediation activities
completed to date conform to the ACEH approved Remedial Action Plan (RAP) dated
June 28, 2007. ACEH staff has reviewed and evaluated the results of soil remediation
activities as reported in the Remediation Activities Report, dated July 11, 2008 and
Addendum to Remediation Activities Report dated March 23, 2009 and concurs with the
finding that remnant areas of contamination and debris which remain onsite can be
managed during construction in accordance with the approved RAP. ACEH further
approves the abandonment of the existing vapor wells.



